



## AGENDA

### MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor & City Commissioners

VIA: Brenda L. Bryant, City Manager

FROM: Raquel Prince, Human Resources Director

SUBJECT: Property & Casualty Proposed Renewal

DATE: September 8, 2026

---

#### **GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:**

The City of Pahokee is in need to renew their insurance coverage for General liability, property, auto liability and employee workers comp coverage. Brown and Brown renewal quote for this coming fiscal year has come in at \$334,073.00 at a savings of \$42,333.00 compared to the prior year's annual premium (\$376,405.00). The City Manager would like to request authorization to move forward with the renewal of our Property and Casualty insurance coverage with our current carrier.

#### **BUDGET IMPACT:**

The proposed renewal of the City's Property and Casualty insurance coverage will result in an annual premium of \$334,073, representing a budget savings of \$42,333 compared to the prior year's premium of \$376,405.

#### **LEGAL NOTE:**

This item has been reviewed for legal sufficiency. Any additional legal guidance will be deferred to the City Attorney as necessary.

#### **STAFF RECOMMENDATION:**

Staff recommends approval.

#### **ATTACHMENTS:**

Resolution 2026-54